

# Birchwood Village Roads Committee Meeting Agenda

## Village City Hall

**March 6, 2017 - 6:00PM**

Gene Ruehle, Ben Creagh, Tobin Lay and Terry Granec present

- Review of January and February Minutes

### **New Business**

- Four Sand barrels in place
  - Lakewood Lane- steep street with icing issues
    - Salt was approved for sand barrel at bottom of street
  - Birch snow removal, remove red flags?
    - City Manager will contact to confirm removal after season
- Lake Links
  - Present committee approves adoption of Lake Links
  - Ben will contact Lake Links director to ask about future granite path on 100' right of way on north side
- Two way radar speed sign -traffic data collection
  - Could be used as another measure to control speeds on Hall and count traffic
    - AC would likely be preferred over solar due to tree cover
    - Cost would be \$2000 plus AC hook-up
- Summer road work
  - Timetable for chip sealing
    - Schifsky cleans streets same time as Century College parking lots cleared
    - City maintenance worker finishes cleaning
    - Repair curbs and fill cracks
    - Chipseal (Pearson completed this last time)
    - Remove extra gravel/rocks
  - Striping or not striping of road Hall/Cedar discussed
  - Cedar/Hall is considered is a collector street
  - Look to get estimates for projects by April meeting
- Winter Road Repair
  - Large, immediate maintenance taken care of by city worker before contracting large scale projects
  - Schifsky will do large scale pothole and repair in April.
- Two Water Main break on Wildwood
  - \$1500 for cold repair, then need to repair again in April
  - Recommended to use temporary repair now

Proposed for Council meeting (postponed until next meeting due to only two members present)

Lake Links

Speed Signs

Next Meeting April 3rd at 6:30 at Village Hall